

CONTACT

- +91-8806791202
- ✓ jrtayade85@gmail.com
- <u>LinkedIn</u>
- SSBT's College of Engineering & Technology, Bambhori, Jalgaon 425002, MS, India
- sscoetjalgaon.ac.in

EDUCATION

• 2023

SSHRI CHHATRAPATI SAMBHAJI MAHARAJ COLLEGE, JALGAON B.Ed (Pursing)

• 2007

M.J.College Jalgaon

Master in Science (mathematics)

68% (first class)

• 2005

P.O.NahataCollege, Bhusawal
Bachelor of Science (maths)
70.55 % (first class with dist)

RESEARCH

- Google Scholar
- Orcid
- Research ID
- web science
- Research gate

Miss Jayshree R. Tayade

ASSISTANT PROFESSOR
FIRST YEAR ENGINEERING
DEPARTMENT -

PROFILE

Assistant Professor in First Year Engineering Department equipped with 8 years of experience in Teaching .dedicated, resourceful and goal-driven professional educator with a solid commitment to the social and academic growth and development of every student. Skilled in adapting to students' diverse learning styles

WORK EXPERIENCE

□ SSBT's College of Engineering & Technology, Bambhori, Jalgaon M.S. Assistant Professor in Applied science department

July 31 2024 - PRESENT

□ SSBT's College of Engineering & Technology, Bambhori, Jalgaon M.S.

Assistant Professor in Applied science department

July 11 2022 - june 10 2023

□ Godavari College of Engineering , Jalgaon M.S.

August 2013 - june, 2014

J. T. Mahajan College of Engineering Faizpur M.S.

August 2012 - june 2013

Lecturer in Applied Science

- Godavari College of Engineering (second shift polytecnic) Jalgaon

 August 2014- April 2018
- ☐ J. T. Mahajan College of Engineering Faizpur M.s

August 2011 - june 2012

OTHER RESPONSIBILITIES

- Member of Teacher Guardian scheme
- · class teacher ship

Subjects Taught

Enigineering

Engg Maths-I Engg Maths-II Engg Maths-III

Polytechnic

Engg Maths-I

Engg Maths-II

Engg Maths-III

BBA/BCA/Bsc

Mathematics and statistics Laplace Transform(Bsc)

Technical Skill

- OS- Windows
- MS-CIT

Other

- FDP: 03
- WORKSHOP:03
- CONFERENCES: 01